FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION
445 TWELFTH STREET SW
WASHINGTON DC 20554

MEDIA BUREAU ENGINEER: CHARLES N. {NORM) MILLER
AUDIO BIVISION TELEPHONE: {202) 418-2767
APPLICATION STATUS: (202) 418-2730 FACSIMILE: {202} 418-1410
HOME PAGE: www.fcc.govimb/audio/ E-MAIL: charles.miller@fcc.gov

August 16, 2007
Nancy A. Ory, Esq.
Leventhal, Senter & Lerman, PLLC
2000 K Street NW, Suite 600
Washington, DC 20006-1809
Re:  KTIK(AM), Nampa, Idaho
Facility Identification Number:16854
Citadel Broadcasting Company
Special Temporary Authorization

Dear Counsel:

This is in reference to: 1) the request filed April 21, 2006, on behalf of Citadel Broadcasting
Company ("Citadel"), for further extension of special temporary authority ("STA") to operate
Station K TTK during nighttime hours with parameters at variance from licensed values and/or
reduced power while maintaining monitor points within licensed limits; and 2) counsel's letter of
July 6, 2006, which notifies the Commission that Station KTIK had been restored to licensed
operation and requested cancellation of the STA.

In view of the foregoing, STA is no longer necessary.

Accordingly, the request for extension of STA IS HEREBY DISMISSED.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Miller, Engineer
Audio Division
Media Bureau

cc: Citadel Broadcasting Company



